City of Fort Lauderdale #12-1231
City Commission Agenda Item

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members
Fort Lauderdale City Commission

FROM: Lee Feldman, City Manager
DATE: August 21, 2012

TITLE: Motion to approve Change Order No. - Final with Intercounty Engineering
Inc. — North Fork of the New River Pollution Control Structures - $3,999.69

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission approve a change order with Intercounty
Engineering Inc., in the amount of $3,999.69 plus 17% engineering fees to close the
project, and authorize the City Manager to execute on behalf of the City.

Background
This final change order is to close the project and to include additional quantities verified

in the field. There are credits in the amount of ($25,982.50), and additional work in the
amount of $23,276.50. The additional work is due to actual unit quantity measurements,
and primarily due to the fact that a drainage pipe invert elevation was found two
feet deeper than the survey record plans; thus, the contractor had to order a two
foot deeper drainage structure.

This project is 100% complete.

The project was partially funded by the Florida Department of Environmental Regulation
(FDEP).
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Resource Impact
There is a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $3,999.69 for the change order, and

$679.95 for 17% Engineering Fees for a total of $4,679.64.

Funding is available in FY 2012, Fund 470, Sub-fund 02, P11426.470-6599,

SUB-
SUB- FUND OBJECT SUBOBJECT
FUND FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME # NAME AMOUNT
Stormwater North Fork of
- Capital the New River
470 02 Projects P11426.470 | PCD Install 6599 Construction $4,679.64
TOTAL $4,679.64
Attachment(s)

Exhibit 1 — Change Order No. 1
Exhibit 2 — Project Cost Summary
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